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June 21, 2019 
 
Kenneth A. Harris, Jr. 
State Oil and Gas Supervisor 
State of California, Department of Conservation 
Division of Oil, Gas and Geothermal Resources 
801 K Street MS 18-05 
Sacramento, California 95814 
 
Re: Southern California Gas Company Weekly Workover Rig Schedule Submittal   
 
Dear Mr. Harris: 

Southern California Gas Company (SoCalGas) hereby submits to the Division of Oil, Gas and 
Geothermal Resources (Division) its weekly workover rig schedule for completing the 
appropriate testing protocols or plugging and abandoning each isolated well at Aliso Canyon, as 
well as a summary outlining the changes since last week’s update. 

SoCalGas will submit these weekly updates until the rig work is completed or the Division 
requests SoCalGas to stop. 
 

Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions. 

Sincerely, 
 

 
Roberto Dentici 
Director 
Underground Storage 
 
cc: Alan Walker, Supervising Oil and Gas Engineer, Division of Oil, Gas and Geothermal 

Resources 


